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Appendix DEC 91E02

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

University of Illinois Docket No. 50-151
Docket No. 50-356 ~

Docket No. 70-258

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 17-19, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 70.53(a)(1) states, in part: "Each licensee ... shall complete
and submit to the Commission (on DOE /NRC Form-742, Material Balance
Report) material balance reports.... All such reports shall be made
as of March 31 and September 30 of each year and filed within thirty
(30) days af ter the end of the period covered by the report."

Contrary to the above, in four of the last eleven reporting periods
the licensee exceeded the thirty (30) day requirements (3 to 120 days)
for filing 742's to the Commission. It was also noted that one addi-
tional 742 was filed without a date.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement III).

2. 10 CFR 70.51(d) states, in part: "... each licensee ... shall conduct
a physical inventory of all special nuclear material in his possession
under license at intervals not to exceed twelve months."

Contrary to the abore, the licensee failed to include on their annual
physical inventory the following Special Nuclear Material (SNM): two
Fission Chambers and two items of source material. The inspector did
ascertain that the above material is in the possession of the licensee.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement III).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

Origind Si;ne'd by J. R. Nakr.
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Dated J. R. Miller, Chief
Technical Programs Branch
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